
From: DuBose, Erin
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Smith, Stephen; Houda, Tara; Blevins, John
Cc: Johnson, Belinda; O"Lone, Dan; Dorn, Lonnie; Bragan, Mary Jo; Wilson, Saundi; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Shirley,

Teresa; Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CAFO filed in the matter of Archer Western Construction, LLC - CWA-04-2020-0310(b)
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:35:09 PM

Ms. Wilson,
 
Thank you for your email.   I have received the executed CAFO. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Erin H. DuBose
Corporate Counsel
The Walsh Group, Ltd.
929 W. Adams St
Chicago, IL 60607
(312) 492-1580
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:58 AM
To: DuBose, Erin <edubose@walshgroup.com>; Smith, Stephen <Smith.Stephen@epa.gov>; Houda,
Tara <Houda.Tara@epa.gov>; Blevins, John <Blevins.John@epa.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Belinda <Johnson.Belinda@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan <Olone.Dan@epa.gov>; Dorn,
Lonnie <Dorn.Lonnie@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi
<Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa
<Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO filed in the matter of Archer Western Construction, LLC - CWA-04-2020-
0310(b)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
are expecting them and know the content is safe.

 
Good morning all,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Archer Western Construction, LLC,  filed on January 21,
2021.
Erin Dubose, please email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
 
Thank you,
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Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
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